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Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 11:14 AM
To: 'Yvonne Petrasovits'
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160186-EI

Good afternoon Ms. Petrasovits, 
 
Per your request, we have added you as an interested person in Docket 160186-EI.  Interested 
persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and 
notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If you are interested in receiving documents other 
than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel at (850) 
413-6199 for instructions on becoming a party of record.  Please note that not all notices for informal 
meetings and FAR notices are issued by the Office of Commission Clerk. 
If you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, please forward them to 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our 
office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
Collin D. Roehner 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-7123 
 
 
From: Yvonne Petrasovits [mailto:director@doorwaysnwfl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 11:04 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Adrienne McCardle; Jo Shaffer; Ann Wing 
Subject: Docket No. 160186-EI 
 
Good morning,  
 
I am writing to request that Doorways of NWFL be added as an interested party for Docket No. 160186- EI. 
 
My contact information is listed below. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
Yvonne 
--  
 
Please note new email address and website 
 
Yvonne Petrasovits 
Executive Director 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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Doorways of NWFL  
also known as Homeless and Hunger Coalition of NWFL 
850.481.5446 
Visit our Web site, doorwaysnwfl.org 
“Like” us on Facebook! www.facebook.com/doorwaysnwfl 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail and are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 




